SOUTHPORT GUN CLUB, Inc.

Monthly Meeting May 8, 2018

Attendance:

- Scott Lauder, Ken Normandy, Jon Speck, Steve Close, Tom Becker, Dora Potekin, Jim Conti and Beau Bosovich.
- 13 regular members

Opening – Scott Lauder:

- Scott called the meeting to order at 7 pm with the Pledge of Allegiance.
- No new members

Secretary's report – Jon Speck:

Jon read abbreviated minutes from April and approved as read.

Treasurer's report – Scott reporting for Bill Means:

- Bill Means is excused tonight, his wife is having shoulder surgery
- Outstanding invoice for fire insurance on the rental home of about \$480
- Had not received final accounting from Dora for the state Pistol Championship
- If anyone has outstanding invoices, please submit them to Bill

Details

- Johnson Bank (House) \$5,472.25
- o PNC checking (operating funds) \$7,529.77
- PNC Savings (membership application fees) \$5,353.43
- Tournament account \$3,559.07
- Working cash \$11,088.84

Membership report – Steve Close:

- We have 92 regular members and 8 senior members for a total of 100 members.
 - Steve is working with the numbers pre-computer crash, no one has joined and no members left.
- \$360 in dues collected.
- Mailing the dues monies to Bill's post office box
- No second reading and no first readings.

Rifle Team – Jon Speck:

- Rifle team had their banquet on April 26th, turnout was good.
- Andy and Jordan were awarded Outstanding Marksmanship awards for their commitment to the sport and advancements they made this last year.
- The rifle team will practice Thursday evenings through the summer
- Dave is planning a wind reading class on the 17th and 24th during Thursday evening practice
- The junior program is taking a break over the summer.

Pistol League -Scott reporting for Bill Means:

- Centerfire league has finished, awards have been ordered
- The banquet is scheduled for May 20th. Guests are welcome, non-league shooters are \$18.
- Working on the Fall .22 caliber 900 aggregate league. Expect information in the late June timeframe
- Anyone who wants to setup an informal shooting time this summer, contact Bill. He is willing to coordinate.

Maintenance -Jim Conte:

- Jim requested an email be sent to the membership looking for volunteered for the May 12th, 8 to 12 noon work party.
- Jim raised the question, where is the lawn mower?
- Fawn will also be painting on Tuesday May 15th

Rental – Scott reporting for Tony DelFrate:

- Tony has had some interest in the property, 2 inquiries and 2 showings
 - One of the distractors to the property is the lack of high speed Internet options
- Bill Means recommended, via email, a rent adjustment to \$750 stating some income is better than no income for the property. It's been a year since it was last rented.
 - o Rent adjustment was approved.
 - Scott to contact Tony on the rent adjustment
- The question was asked, does Pleasant Prairie require high speed in the village.
 - Scott to put it on his list

Match Director - Dora Potekin:

- Wisconsin State Indoor Championship
 - 48 shooters were registered
 - o 37 shooters showed up
 - \$1625 in match fees were collected
 - After expenses, \$430 was left over
 - o Ed Delgadillo is the indoor State Champion (1642 − 26x)
 - Dan Gutknecht (out of state) is the match winner (1706 39X)
- Oktoberfest is scheduled for October 19th 21st
- Nice Job Dora!

Hunter Education – Beau Bosovich:

No new news

Communications - Tom Becker:

- If anybody has dues credits, send them to Tom.
- Spring newsletter is going out in a few days. It needs to be out 30 days prior to the June club elections.
- Volunteer of the year award was awarded to Scott Lauder
- Beau donated eye protection (safety glasses). They will be kept in the secure locker.

Old Business - Scott Lauder:

- NRA membership through the website, we have one renewal this month.
 - Scott to forward the check to Bill for deposit
 - Remember, clicking on the eagle, you get a discount on membership and the club gets a small gratuity.
 - NRA did not extend the deep discount for life membership
- No new information on the Zins Bullseye Clinic, Don will provide an update next month
- No date has been set for the Cub Scout BB Gun event.
- NRA Grant Application update
 - Scott sent an email to the membership last month regarding the sending of our membership list to the NRA. He had 42 responses. 13 folks said Don't sent the list, the balance of responses (29) were ok with sending.
 - We have had a long-standing position that we don't send our membership lists to the NRA.
 - If we change that policy, the club will look at the possibility of reapplying for the grant next year.
- Annual election meeting, the Southport President and Secretary positions are open.

New Business:

No new business

Closing:

Scott adjourned the meeting at 7:48 pm

Respectfully submitted:

Jon Speck Secretary Southport Gun Club